
 
 

 
eastsussex.gov.uk 

LEAD MEMBER FOR RESOURCES AND CLIMATE CHANGE 
 
DECISIONS to be made by the Lead Member for Resources and Climate Change,  
Councillor Nick Bennett 
 
MONDAY, 18 SEPTEMBER 2023 AT 1.00 PM  
 
REMOTE MEETING VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
1.   Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 24 July 2023  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 
2.   Disclosure of Interests   

Disclosure by all Members present of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the 
nature of any interest and whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under 
the terms of the Code of Conduct  
 

3.   Urgent items   
Notification of any items which the Lead Member considers urgent and proposes to take 
at the appropriate part of the agenda.  
 

4.   East Sussex County Council's Modern Slavery Statement for the financial year ending 
2022/2023  (Pages 5 - 14) 
Report by the Chief Operating Officer  
 

5.   Any urgent items previously notified under agenda item 3   
 

 
 
 
PHILIP BAKER 
Assistant Chief Executive   
County Hall, St Anne’s Crescent 
LEWES BN7 1UE 8 September 2023 
 
Contact Sophie Webb, Governance and Democracy Officer,  
01273 337495 
Email: sophie.webb@eastsussex.gov.uk  
 
NOTE: As part of the County Council’s drive to increase accessibility to its public meetings, this 
meeting will be broadcast live on its website. The live broadcast is accessible at: 
www.eastsussex.gov.uk/yourcouncil/webcasts/default 
 
 

http://www.eastsussex.gov.uk/yourcouncil/webcasts/default.htm


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

LEAD MEMBER FOR RESOURCES AND CLIMATE CHANGE 

 

DECISIONS made by the Lead Member for Resources and Climate Change, Councillor Nick 
Bennett, on 24 July 2023 at Remote Meeting via Microsoft Teams  

 

 

Councillors Godfrey Daniel and Paul Redstone spoke on item 4 (see minute 32) 

 

28. DECISIONS MADE BY THE LEAD CABINET MEMBER ON 11 JULY 2023  

 

28.1 The Lead Member approved as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 11 
July 2023. 

 

29. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS  

 

29.1 There were none. 

 

30. URGENT ITEMS  

 

30.1 There were none. 

 

31. REPORTS  

 

31.1 Reports referred to in the minutes below are contained in the minute book. 

 

32. PARTNERSHIPS FOR PEOPLE AND PLACE - UPDATE  

 

32.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Assistant Chief Executive. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 

 

 

 

DECISIONS 
 
32.2 The Lead Member RESOLVED to: 
 
1) Note the progress of Stage 3 of the Partnerships for People and Place Programme; 
 
2) Approve the acceptance by the Council of an additional £100,000 of grant funding from 
central government; and 
 
3) Agree to use the additional funding to provide a grant to Citizen’s Advice 1066. 
 
REASONS 
 
32.3 The Council has made significant progress in delivering the Stage 3 Delivery Plan since 
it was agreed by the Lead Member in December 2022.  
 
32.4 The target wards were selected due to the high levels of households living in fuel 
poverty, a high proportion of homes with poor energy efficiency and a higher than average 
proportion of residents who have a limiting long-term illness or disability. The additional grant 
funding available from central government will enable Citizen’s Advice 1066 to continue the 
positive work that they are currently delivering through the Partnerships for People and Place 
project to tackle fuel poverty in these target wards as well as provide more holistic support to 
vulnerable residents. 

 

 

Page 4



 

 

 
 

Report to: Lead Member for Resources and Climate Change 

Date of meeting: 18 September 2023 

By: Chief Operating Officer 

Title:  
 
 

East Sussex County Council’s Modern Slavery Statement for the 
financial year ending 2022/2023 

Purpose: 
  

To provide a progress update of East Sussex County Council’s 
Modern Slavery Statement to the Deputy Leader (Lead Member for 
Resources and Climate Change) and to seek his signature of 
approval 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Lead Member for Resources and Climate Change (Deputy Leader) is recommended to 
co-sign the Modern Slavery Statement together with the Chief Executive  
 

1 Background 
 
1.1 Modern slavery is an umbrella term used to describe situations of exploitation where people 
are exploited for financial gain. It refers to situations that a person cannot refuse or leave because of 
threats, violence, coercion, deception and/or abuse of power and vulnerability. It encompasses 
practices such as slavery, forced labour or compulsory labour, debt bondage, human trafficking, 
domestic servitude and sexual exploitation.   

 
1.2 The key legislation in the UK on this issue is the Modern Slavery Act 2015. Section 54 of the 
Act requires commercial organisations with an annual turnover of £36 million or more to report 
publicly on their efforts to address modern slavery in their operations and supply chains. To comply 
with the legislation, organisations meeting the threshold are legally required to publish a slavery and 
human trafficking statement for each financial year outlining the steps taken (or not taken) by the 
organisation to address modern slavery during this year. Statements must be approved at the 
highest level of an organisation, signed by the most senior member of the organisation, and 
published on their website with a link in a prominent place on their homepage.  
 
1.3 Following an independent review and public consultation of the legislation, the government 
announced in 2020 plans to make changes to the legislation. One of these changes is the extension 
of Section 54 obligations to public bodies with a budget of £36 million or more, including local 
authorities in England and Wales. While extending Section 54 will require legislative changes, in 
March 2022 the Home Office acknowledged in a letter to public sector bodies that this change will 
be introduced as soon as parliamentary time allows and encouraged organisations to in any case 
produce a statement for the 21/22 financial year by 30 September 2022. 
  
1.4 According to statutory guidance, the statement should focus specifically on supply chains 
and business operations and must “describe the steps your organisation has taken during the 
financial year to deal with modern slavery risks in your supply chains and your own business.” 
Currently, statutory guidance recommends that statements include information on the following 
areas:   

 
 Organisation structure and supply chains;  
 

 Policies in relation to slavery and human trafficking; 
  

 Due diligence processes; 
  

 Risk assessment and management; 
 

 Key performance indicators to measure effectiveness of steps being taken; and  
Page 5

Agenda Item 4

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/transparency-in-supply-chains-a-practical-guide/transparency-in-supply-chains-a-practical-guide


 

 

 

 Training on modern slavery and trafficking.  
 
1.5 The government announced plans to mandate the above reporting areas and so the East 
Sussex County Council (ESCC) statement covers each of these areas.    
 
2 Supporting information 

 
2.1 The statement set out in Appendix 1 is ESCC’s second Modern Slavery Statement and has 
been drafted by Orbis Senior Policy Lead on Modern Slavery. 
 
2.2 ESCC, Surrey County Council and Brighton & Hove City Council have agreed that the 
responsibility for implementing approaches to responding to modern slavery in their operations and 
supply chains will rest with Orbis Procurement.  
 
2.3 The 2022/2023 statement relates to the steps taken by ESCC during the financial year 1 
April 2022 to 31 March 2023 to mitigate risks of modern slavery within its supply chains. 
Performance indicators are being developed, as detailed in the statement, and will be used to report 
on 2023/2024 activity.  
 
2.4 The aim is to have the statement published on ESCC’s website and uploaded to the 
government’s modern slavery registry by 30 September 2023 once it has been co-signed by the 
Chief Executive and Deputy Leader of the Council (Lead Member for Resources and Climate 
Change).  
 
3  Conclusion and reasons for recommendations  
 
3.1  This report has been brought to the Lead Member for Resources and Climate Change 
(Deputy Leader) as a progress update on ESCC’s work on modern slavery and to seek the co-
signing of the statement.  
 
3.2 Although not yet formally mandated, the government has indicated that local authorities with 
an annual budget of more than £36 million should comply with the requirements of section 54 of the 
Modern Slavery Act 2015 and publish a slavery and human trafficking statement.  ESCC’s 2022/23 
statement, as set out in Appendix 1, is designed to comply with this requirement.  
 
3.3 The statement must be approved at the highest level of the organisation and signed by the 
most senior member of the organisation. The Lead Member for Resources and Climate Change 
(Deputy Leader) is therefore recommended to co-sign the Modern Slavery Statement together with 
the Chief Executive.  
   

 

ROS PARKER 
Chief Operating Officer  
 
Contact Officer: Akilah Jardine 

Tel. No: 07815 473201   
Email: Akilah.jardine@surreycc.gov.uk  
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
None 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6

mailto:Akilah.jardine@surreycc.gov.uk


Appendix A: East Sussex County Council 2022/2023 Modern Slavery Statement  

 

East Sussex County Council   

Modern Slavery Statement for the financial year ending 
2022/2023  [DRAFT] 

  
Introduction  
In 2022 the latest Global Estimates of Modern Slavery reported that there were 50 million people living in 
modern slavery in 2021. Of these, an estimated 28 million were said to be exploited in forced labour in all 
areas of the private economy. Research suggests that there has been a significant increase in the number 
of people trapped in modern slavery in the last five years. The problem of modern slavery is endemic in 
local and global supply chains, with current and emerging research, evidence and data shining a light on 
high-risk areas within the UK and beyond.   
 

As a public sector body, East Sussex County Council recognises that we have a duty to ensure that public 
money is spent responsibly and to ensure that our activities are conducted in an ethical, responsible, and 
sustainable manner.  
 

East Sussex County Council has four overarching priority outcomes we plan to achieve by 2025: driving 
sustainable economic growth; keeping vulnerable people safe; helping people help themselves; and 
making best use of resources now and for the future. Our Council Plan 2022/2023 sets our ambitions and 
what we plan to achieve by 2025 for our priority outcomes.  
 

In line with our organisational values and strategies, we are actively working towards mitigating the risks 
of modern slavery in our operations and supply chains and in doing so, aim to influence the behaviour of 
those who we do business with to protect vulnerable workers from exploitation and abuse.   
  
East Sussex County Council understands that there are several ways modern slavery can exist within 
supply chain activities, namely, in the goods that are procured as well as vulnerable workforces and people 
performing obligations under a contract. The Council understands that poor labour and employment 
practices - while they may not be considered modern slavery, can escalate to more extreme forms of 
exploitation amounting to slavery practices if not addressed. Further, we recognise that while we do not 
condone any form of unethical and exploitative conduct, all organisations can be linked to exploitative 
practices through their activities, purchasing practices, and business relationships.   
 

In our previous modern slavery statement, we expressed a commitment to doing more to address modern 
slavery risks within our operations and supply chains and reporting on the actions we undertake. Over the 
last financial year, we have aimed to demonstrate this commitment by progressing understanding of the 
problem of modern slavery within supply chains, looking more closely at our own spending to understand 
potential risks, and putting measures in place to strengthen our response.   
 

This statement outlines the steps we have taken during the 2022 to 2023 financial year to mitigate these 
risks. This is pursuant to Section 54 (Transparency in Supply Chains) of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 
which requires certain organisations to publish an annual Modern Slavery Statement. This statement 
includes information on: our organisational structure and supply chains; policies in relation to modern 
slavery; due diligence measures to respond to this problem, including how we are assessing, prioritising 
and managing risks; how we monitor the effectiveness of actions taken; and training available to our staff.   
 

This statement relates to the steps taken by the Council during the financial year 1 April 2022 to 31 March 
2023  
 

Organisation structure and supply chains   
Our Corporate Management Team provides strategic direction to the whole council which is organised 
into the following directorates:  

Page 7

Appendix 1

https://www.eastsussex.gov.uk/your-council/about/key-documents/council-plans


  
 Adult Social Care and Health  
 Governance Services  
 Children’s Services  
 Business Services  
 Communities, Economy and Transport  

  
As detailed in our previous statement, East Sussex County Council have partnered with Surrey County 
Council and Brighton & Hove City Councill to establish Orbis Procurement – our shared service partnership 
working together to deliver lean procurement support, shared learning to achieve excellent outcomes, and 
shared resource for the delivery of achieving value for money for our residents. Collectively, we comprise 
of one of the largest public procurement spends in local government with an expenditure circa £2 billion a 
year with external suppliers across the three local authorities. As we deliver a significant amount of our 
projects annually via our Orbis Procurement service, its contribution to our anti-slavery in supply chain 
activities is vital. Accordingly, this work is driven by our Orbis Procurement service for the benefit of the 
three authorities.   
 

For each of the authorities where services are not procured directly by Council departments, we procure 
them via our Orbis Procurement service. This statement reports on activities related to these services. 
Further work will be required to map services procured outside our partnership and directly by Council 
departments. These services are often significantly lower in value and spend and are governed by the 
Council's procurement and contract standing orders. As noted in our 2021/2022 statement, it is anticipated 
that such work would require longer-term assessments in collaboration with other teams working across 
the Council. Focusing on services procured via our Orbis Procurement partnership allows us to ensure 
adequate prioritisation of modern slavery risks and allocation of shared resources to respond to these 
risks.  
 

During the 2022 to 2023 financial year the Council spent approximately £461 million with 2,025 
suppliers, procured via Orbis Procurement's services on behalf of the Council.  
 

Education, health & social care  £263 million  

Assets and infrastructure  £141 million  

Corporate & Business  £56 million  

  
  
Policies in relation to slavery and human trafficking 

East Sussex County Council recognises the importance of policies to communicate our commitments and 
expectations of our staff, suppliers, and those who we do business with, to effectively address modern 
slavery. We also recognise that modern slavery sits on the extreme end of the labour exploitation 
continuum. Therefore, we have several policies, procedures, and codes of conduct with respect to fair 
labour and employment conditions that work to prevent and respond to a range of issues, including modern 
slavery, in our operations and supply chains. This includes whistleblowing, recruitment, health and safety, 
and grievance policies. Details of these policies and their relevance to modern slavery can be found in the 
Annex.   
 

During the 2022/2023 financial year, our Orbis Procurement service conducted a review of our Supplier 
Code of Conduct to assess whether it is fit for purpose in addressing modern slavery and other ethical and 
sustainable issues within our supply chains. The Code of Conduct outlines the Council’s expectations of 
suppliers with regards to ethical conduct when bidding for and delivering contracts. Following a review of 
the current Code and consultation with strategic procurement leads across the three authorities in 
2022/2023, we identified the need to refresh the Code to ensure that it adequately communicates our 
expectations of suppliers and that all procurement and contract management officers are aware of the 
Code and how to utilise it in their respective roles. Consequently, the Code and supporting guidance on 
implementation and monitoring compliance is currently being drafted.  
 

Due diligence processes, risk assessment and management  
 

Page 8



To tackle potential labour abuse and modern slavery practices occurring in our operations and supply 
chains, East Sussex County Council recognises the importance of understanding spend categories that 
may be at high-risk. In 2022/2023 following a review of the three authorities 2021/2022 spend via our Orbis 
Procurement service, we have collectively identified areas to prioritise for further due diligence as 
construction, adult social care, facilities management, and waste (See below for description of categories). 
These were prioritised as a result of the risk of labour exploitation and modern slavery facing workers in 
the supply chain. They are known high-risk areas abusive labour and employment practices due to the 
type of industry and activity, nature of the workforce and supply chain model. Key issues highlighted by 
existing research and evidence on these sectors include complex subcontracting arrangements, third-
party recruitment and inadequate employment checks, exploitation of workers by labour agencies, abuse 
of vulnerable migrant labourers and low-skilled workers. There have also been reports of poor forms of 
labour and employment practices and more extreme forms of exploitation amounting to forced labour and 
modern slavery generally in the sectors. This includes withholding of workers’ wages, abusive working 
conditions, excessive overtime, and abuse of workers’ vulnerabilities. Prioritising these categories will 
enable the Council to use its resources to bring about the greatest impact. Additionally, it will allow the 
Council to test its approach to mitigating modern slavery risks within supply chains.  
  

Category  Description  

Adult social care  Residential and living related care support for adults   

Construction  Construction activity including construction works, building and 
maintenance works such as highway construction, construction of 
buildings, and road works   

Facilities Management 
(FM)  

Includes hard and soft FM activities such as maintenance works, 
cleaning services, and security  

Waste  Includes activities such as waste removal and recycling  

  
To ensure that we adequately manage potential risks, the Council have so far taken the following steps in 
2022/2023:   

 We have amended all Orbis Public Law contract templates and purchase orders terms and 
conditions to include a clause on modern slavery. In performing obligations under the Contract, 
the clause requires suppliers to : comply with all applicable labour, employment, and modern 
slavery laws and regulations ; not engage in any activity, practice or conduct that would 
constitute certain offences under the Modern Slavery Act 2015 ; engage with their own direct 
subcontractors and suppliers on this issue; and notify the Council of any actual or suspected 
issues pertaining to slavery in the supply chain relevant to the contract.  
 Through the Orbis Procurement partnership we established a task group to standardise 
Orbis tender documents to ensure alignment with the three authorities governance 
requirements. A review of a draft Invitation to Tender for Open Procedures is currently 
underway and includes a clause on modern slavery which outlines East Sussex County 
Council’s commitment and actions to tackle it in our supply chains and our expectations for 
suppliers to have appropriate policies and procedures in place.  
 Our joint use of a project management system with Brighton & Hove City Council and Surrey 
County Council now includes a modern slavery triage process to allow for early identification of 
new projects which may be at high-risk for modern slavery. The system allows potential risky 
projects to be flagged and assessed early to ensure modern slavery elements are considered 
in the procurement project end to end.  
 We have consulted extensively with external best practice and resources on modern 
slavery risk management (including guidance issued by central government) to tailor advice for 
our procurement and contract management teams. In addition to information on the areas we 
are prioritising for due diligence, our procurement guidance includes information and guidance 
on how modern slavery should be considered throughout the procurement lifecycle, the early 
identification of potential high-risk projects, how to assess compliance and quality of modern 
slavery statements and recognising purchasing practices which can unintentionally lead to poor 
working practices and modern slavery. Our contract management guidance includes additional 
information for contract managers on engaging with suppliers, performance indicators that 

Page 9



could be incorporated into contract management activity and advice on the termination of 
contracts.   

  
Key performance indicators to measure effectiveness of steps being taken  
 
East Sussex County Council have determined the following measurements to assess the effectiveness of 
our actions and progress taken to address modern slavery within our organisation and supply chains in 
upcoming  modern slavery statements. The measures were identified in 2022/2023 and the intention is to 
build on this and to start to gather data to report against them in 2023/2024.  
 

 Regular monitoring of modern slavery risks within our supply chain to inform our   
approach to mitigating risk  

 Early identification of projects at high-risk for modern slavery    
 Productive engagement with high-risk suppliers  
 Training and capacity building of key supply chain management staff  
 Number of cases uncovered in the supply chain and resulting response   
 Monitoring implementation of supplier code of conduct once reviewed   
 

As our efforts to mitigate modern slavery risks progress, East Sussex County Council remain dedicated to 
developing firm measures that continuously advance and improve over time.      
 

Training on modern slavery and trafficking   
While we already have modern slavery training on our e-learning platform, we identified the need to have 
a suite of training materials focusing on the specific issue of modern slavery in supply chains and the need 
for training that is consistent and relevant for key personnel, such as procurement staff, working across all 
Orbis partner authorities. In 2022/2023 our Senior Policy Lead on Modern Slavery initiated this work by 
developing a one-hour introductory e-learning course on modern slavery in supply chains and 
organisational response to this issue. The course is now available on our e-learning platform to ensure it 
is accessible to all current and new staff, including commissioners, contract managers and those working 
in human resources.   
 

Separately, our Orbis Procurement’s internal intranet now includes regular guidance developed by our 
policy lead, information, and content on modern slavery for our procurement teams to ensure that staff are 
kept informed and updated on the latest changes and developments in this area.   
 

Approval of statement   
This statement has been approved by Corporate Management Team on 19 July 2023. It will be reviewed 
and updated on an annual basis.  
 

Signed by: XXXX  
Becky Shaw, Chief Executive 
Date: XXXX  
  
Signed by: XXXX 
Councillor Nick Bennett, Deputy Leader/Lead Member for Resources and Climate Change 
Date: XXXX 
 

  
 

Annex: Organisational Policies   

   
Policy    Relevance to tackling modern slavery     

Council Constitution     East Sussex County Council’s Constitution sets out the political decision-
making arrangements used by the Council. It explains the responsibilities of 
the Council, the Members, and staff. The “Procurement and Contracts 
Standing Order” in the Constitution sets out how the Council authorises and 
manages spending and contracts with other organisations. This ensures that 
prior to any significant expenditure there is proper consideration of the need 

Page 10



first of whether to buy at all and service the need internally, or if external 
expenditure is required that it is made in a fair, open and transparent way. 
The Order covers issues pertinent to the anti-slavery agenda such as 
ensuring that supply chain partners operate fair and ethical working practices 
when purchasing goods, works and services.     

Whistleblowing Policy    This policy provides a clear framework which is intended to give people the 
confidence to raise workplace concerns without fear of reprisal or 
victimisation. This policy applies to all Council employees. In addition, the 
policy applies to Members, all contractors and their staff working for the 
Council e.g., agency staff, consultants, and builders; also, providers of works, 
services, and supplies, including the Council’s external contractors and those 
providing services under a contract with the Council in their own premises. 
This policy is important for individuals wanting to raise concerns about 
modern slavery and/or related issues.     

Code of Conduct and 
Conflict of Interest 
Policy     

This Code sets out the minimum standards of conduct that employees will be 
expected to observe when carrying out their duties. This includes 
encouraging and expecting employees, through agreed procedures and 
without fear of recrimination, to raise workplace concerns about risk, 
malpractice, or wrongdoing. Employees are expected to conduct themselves 
at all times (inside and outside of work) in a manner which will maintain public 
confidence in both their integrity and the services provided by the Council. 
This is relevant to the anti-slavery agenda as the Code expects employees 
to behave ethically and maintain high standards of personal conduct and be 
aware of and act in accordance with the Council’s values and behaviours.     

Health and Safety    The Council has various policies which aim to promote high standards and 
good practices in relation to health, safety, and welfare. This includes policies 
on: Personal Protective Equipment; Health and Safety; Stress Management 
and Risk Assessment; and Occupational Health and Wellbeing. These 
policies are important to tackling modern slavery as victims of forced labour 
and modern slavery may be at increased risk of work-related injuries due to 
inadequate protective equipment and health and safety measures, including 
appropriate training. Our Stress Management and Risk Assessment is also 
relevant to modern slavery as the Council recognises that while exploitation 
may not be present in the workplace, individuals could be controlled and 
exploited outside of the working environment. Consequently, identifying poor 
physical and mental health in the workplace linked to a worker’s personal life 
may uncover potential modern slavery practices.     
    

Working Time Policy 
Statement    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

The Council recognises that excessive overtime beyond permitted national 
legal limits can contribute to forced labour practices when coupled with forms 
of threat. The Working Time Policy Statement aims to ensure that managers 
know the legal limits on working hours and the minimum breaks required at 
work and between days of work. This policy explains the Working Time 
Regulations 1998, which places legal limits to working hours for most workers 
and provides a legal entitlement to rest breaks. This Policy applies to all 
“workers” (as defined in the Regulations) and the definition includes all 
contracted employees and temporary and casual workers engaged by the 
Council. Agency workers are covered by the Regulations but in most cases 
the agency will be the employer and will therefore retain responsibility for 
ensuring compliance with the Regulations. However, managers using agency 
workers are expected to ensure that the limits to working time and rest break 
requirements are applied to these workers when they are working for the 
Council.   
   

Recruitment     The Council recognises the importance of recruitment processes in 
identifying and responding to potential modern slavery cases. We have 
several recruitment policies in place that are relevant to the anti-slavery 
agenda.     

 

Page 11



In addition to policies such as the promoting diversity and equality of 
opportunity in employment (see below) we have a Recruitment and Selection 
Policy which sets out the procedure for recruiting and selecting staff at the 
Council. The policy is designed to ensure the recruitment and selection 
process is fair, open, and transparent and promotes equal opportunities to all 
groups throughout the local community. We also maintain a pre-employment 
checks policy, which provides information on checks that should be carried 
out to verify recruitment decisions.    

 
The policy also provides guidance on the use of agency staff. The Council 
aims to fill all vacant posts with directly employed staff. However, where 
required the Council has an appointed managed service provider for 
temporary agency workers. The Council’s Human Resources team support 
hiring managers in the recruitment process, including handling issues about 
the service provider and safeguarding alerts involving an agency worker.     
The Council also has several policies on Disclosure and Barring Service 
(DBS) checks, which enable checks to be used for assessing the suitability 
of candidates in relevant roles. The policies provide guidance on the effective 
use of the DBS Disclosure process to safeguard the children and adults who 
access our services. Agency workers, contractors, sub-contractors, and 
volunteers are assessed against the same criteria as those working directly 
for the Council if a DBS is required.     

 
The Council recognises that victims of modern slavery can be exploited in 
legitimate jobs with legal terms of employment but exploited by others 
unrelated to the Council. Therefore, the above policies are important to 
ensure that potential victims and vulnerabilities are identified during the 
resource and recruitment process, including the use of temporary workers 
employed via an agency. Additionally, the policies are relevant to the anti-
slavery agenda as they cover aspects of work where vulnerable people 
accessing our services could be taken advantage of and exploited.     
    

Grievances, Workplace 
Conflict and Mediation     

We have several policies and procedures on grievance, workplace conflict 
and mediation. This includes:     

 
Grievance and Workplace Conflict Policy: This policy sets out the Council’s 
approach to handling grievances, including its expectations that 
complainants are not discriminated against or victimised for having brought 
a complaint, and ensuring that confidentiality is maintained at all times, 
including after any procedures have concluded.    

 
Promoting Diversity and Equality of Opportunity in Employment:    
This policy ensures equal access to opportunities in employment and 
promotes diversity in our workforce.     

 
Dignity at Work: This document provides guidance on ensuring that 
colleagues are treated with respect and dignity in the working environment.     
Grievance mechanisms are important to tackle modern slavery as it involves 
an additional route by which employees can raise complaints or concerns. 
 
The Council also recognises that certain vulnerable, marginalised, and 
underrepresented groups are at a higher risk of poor labour and employment 
practices and therefore the above policies ensure that every member, 
manager, and employee have a duty to be aware of equality issues in their 
daily activities.    

Domestic Abuse     This policy sets out the principles and standards that the Council will apply in 
supporting employees who have experienced, or are experiencing, domestic 
abuse and where there are concerns that an employee may be the 
perpetrator of domestic abuse. This includes types of abuses such as 
psychological, physical, sexual, financial, and emotional. The principles and 
standards apply to all employees, agency workers, contractors and their staff 
whilst working for, or on behalf of, the Council. While this policy focuses 

Page 12



specifically on domestic and sexual abuse, it is important for tackling modern 
slavery as cases may share similar indicators of abuse.     
    

Trade Unions    East Sussex County Council has agreements with unions to provide facilities 
to help them to represent members at all levels. Relevant policies include:    
Trade Union Facilities Policy: This policy sets out the principles to underpin 
good working relationships between the Council and recognised trade unions 
by affording the trade unions the necessary time and appropriate access to 
facilities to discharge their duties.     

 
Employee Relations Policy: This policy sets out areas of responsibility 
regarding employee relations. It also sets out the Council’s position on trade 
union recognition, collective bargaining, and joint consultation, as well as 
disputes, discipline, and grievance.     

 
The Council recognises that trade union representation in the workplace can 
help reduce the risk of modern slavery by representing the interest of 
workers, ensuring fair working practices, supporting workers in negotiating 
their terms and conditions, and the resolving of grievances.    
    

  

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 24 July 2023
	4 East Sussex County Council's Modern Slavery Statement for the financial year ending 2022/2023
	Appendix 1


